

# Jacob Christian Jørgensen

## Attorney-at-law

Jacob specialises in international arbitration law and construction law and has more than 10 years of experience from Swiss, UK, and Scandinavian law firms and more than seven years of inhouse experience. He is particularly focused on offshore and onshore renewable energy projects and major infrastructure projects. With his extensive inhouse experience and international background, Jacob combines commercial sense and broad legal experience in all of his work. Over nearly two decades, he has represented parties in high-value, complex arbitrations and court cases related to large infrastructure projects, power plants, offshore wind farms and M&As.



## QUALIFICATIONS

During the first part of his career, Jacob worked in the Claims Resolution Tribunal for Dormant Accounts in Switzerland. Following his bar admission, he joined the Swiss Institute of Comparative Law in Lausanne and subsequently the Swiss law firm, Lalive, in Geneva where he worked in the field of international arbitration. In 2016, Jacob joined the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (CI Arb) as a Fellow. Jacob has served as a High Court judge (pro team) in Denmark and has acted as an arbitrator under the ICC Rules, the CAS Rules, the Rules of Procedure of the Danish Institute of Arbitration and in several ad hoc arbitrations. Jacob is also qualified as a FIDIC Certified Adjudicator (FCA) and was listed on FIDIC's "President's List" in 2021.

## SELECTED TEACHING

Jacob regularly speaks at international conferences and as a guest lecturer at the University of Copenhagen. His lectures include topics within the following fields of law:

- Arbitration
- International contract law
- Maritime law

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- Co-author and editor of *Finding, Freezing & Attaching Assets – a Multi-Jurisdictional Handbook*. Published by Kluwer Law International in 2016.
- Coauthor and editor of *Delay Clauses in International Construction Contracts*. Published by Kluwer Law International in 2010.
- *Arbitration in Scandinavia. Yearbook on Int. Arb. & ADR, Vol. VII*. Published in 2020.

## SELECTED RESEARCH AND MEMBERSHIPS

- CAS Arbitrator
- Dubai International Arbitration Centre (arbitrator panelist)
- Chinese Arbitration Association (CAA) (arbitrator panelist)
- *Ensuring Specific Performance in Complex Procurement Projects*. Publication project in collaboration with Kluwer Law International.

## CAREER

- Attorney-at-law, Molt-Wengel (2022)
- FIDIC Certified Adjudicator (2021)
- Head of Legal, Cadeler A/S (2019-2022)
- High Court Judge (pro team) (2018)
- Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (2016)
- Senior Corporate Counsel, Burmeister & Wain Scandinavian Contractor A/S (2015-2018)
- Right of Audience before the Danish Supreme Court (2013)
- Senior Associate, Sand & Partners – Philip Law Firm – TE Hays & Co (2006-2013)
- Legal Counsel, The Swiss Institute of Comparative Law (2003-2004)
- Year of Admission (2003)
- MA. In Commercial Law, University of Copenhagen (1999)
- LL.M. in International Commercial Law, University of Cambridge, Jesus College (1998)



+45 2075 8200

✉ [jcyj@mowe.dk](mailto:jcj@mowe.dk)